Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hui Min (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 10:35 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); QA

Subject: RE: TECHNICAL REPORTS

Attachments: Technical Investigaton Reconstruction Record (NAZ) 20.09.2024..xIsx

Dear Naz and Veron,

Report Audit Completed for SKD 6339H & FBF 727G

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Huimin| QA
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6747-1347 | email: Huimin@lkkauto.com |
Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 9:06 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hui Min (LKK Auto) <huimin@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TECHNICAL REPORTS

Dear Celine,

Attached herewith are the Fire Report and TP report for closing and billing.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $S(408933)



